
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                      January 28, 2022 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP # 302-22-03 (32529) 

 

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL – SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response.  Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 

   

1. Question:  

Must proposed resources serve all grades K through 12? 

 

1. Answer:   

We are seeking instructional materials for grades Pre-K-12. We anticipate the chosen vendor(s) will provide 

materials for specific grade levels if they do not offer a PreK-12 curriculum in entirety.  We will accept 

submissions for proposals based on specific grade levels.        

 

2. Question:  

Will Garland ISD consider solutions that are for grades 5-12 only? 

 

2. Answer:   

We are seeking instructional materials for grades Pre-K-12, so we anticipate the chosen vendor(s) will provide 

materials for specific grade levels if they do not offer a PreK -12 curriculum. We will accept submissions for 

proposals based on specific grade levels.          

 

3. Question:  

Must all listed items in Section A Corporate Background and Experience be addressed within the letter of 

intent/cover letter? 

 

3. Answer:  

Yes 

 

 

 

GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
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4. Question:  

The RFP has sections A, B, D, and F – but no C or E. Are sections C and E missing from the RFP? 

 

4. Answer:  

This is a typo within the RFP. Sections C and E are missing.  

 

5. Question: 

We offer K-6 curriculum, along with ongoing individualized professional development and coaching. Do you 

accept bids for curricula that only covers those grade levels? 

 

5. Answer:  

We are seeking instructional materials for grades Pre-K-12. We anticipate the chosen vendor(s) will provide 

materials for specific grade levels if they do not offer a PreK-12 curriculum in entirety. We will accept 

submissions for proposals based on specific grade levels.      

 

6. Question: 

Does this include Special Education Students? 

 

6. Answer:  

We are seeking instructional social and emotional learning materials accessible to all GISD students.  

 

7. Question:  

The scope states you are looking for a comprehensive PK-12 solution. Are you accepting submissions which 

are only for specific grades (e.g., K-5)? 

 

7. Answer:  

We are seeking instructional materials for grades Pre-K-12. We anticipate the chosen vendor(s) will provide 

materials for specific grade levels if they do not offer a PreK-12 curriculum in entirety. We will accept 

submissions for proposals based on specific grade levels.      

 

8. Question:  

Scope Section: 2.3. SEL curriculum available in English and Spanish for synchronous and asynchronous 

instruction. Are you accepting solutions, which are not dual language? 

 

8. Answer:  

We are seeking instructional materials available in multiple languages.  

 

9. Question:  

1.1.3. NUMBER OF COPIES: PLEASE PROVIDE ONE (1) ORIGINAL PROPOSAL RESPONSE AND 

ONE (1) COPY SUBMITTED ON ELECTRONIC FORMAT (FLASH/CD). To clarify, is this one original 

printed proposal, and one copy on USB? 
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9. Answer:  

Yes, one original printed proposal and a copy on USB or an electronic submission through Sourcing.  

 

10. Question:  

Is GISD intending to include the special ed population with this solicitation, exclusive to general ed students 

only or some other combination? 

 

10. Answer: We are seeking instructional social and emotional learning materials accessible to all GISD 

students.  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mark A. Booker  Address 

 Executive Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 




